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December 2, 2019

Division of Water Resources
Johnson City Environmental Field Office
2305 Silverdale Drive, Johnson City, TN 37601

Attention: Bryan Carter,

Re: Former Heritage Glass Plant 1450 Lincoln Street Kingsport, TN

This letter is to serve as an informal notification for both the Johnson City Field office
and Nashville offices that the property at 1450 Lincoln Street Kingsport, TN (former
Heritage Glass Plant) has changed ownership. As of November 2019 the property has
officially changed hands from KIDB to Eastman Chemical Company. However, KIDB is
still monitoring the storm water outfalls through Appalachian Environmental Resources,
Inc., and will continue to do so until TDEC directs otherwise for the changeover of
ownership and permit (TNR050866).

The glass cullet cleanup will be conducted by Eastman Chemical Company. Marsha
Edward of Eastman’s Environmental Division should be the future contact for the
property. Currently I am working directly with W.C. Wetherholt, Manager of Capital
Planning & Real Estate (wcw@eastman.com).

Bryan would you please advise if we need to file a NPDES Transfer of Ownership or
Notice of Termination (NOT) Storm Water Discharges or if Eastman needs to file the
Transfer of Ownership.

Sincerely,
Dawn Melton

Senior Project Manager

City of Kingsport
Engineering

Office: 423-343-9792
Mobile: 423-863-0462
DawnMelton@KingsportTN.gov
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